Good evening
Apologies for the brevity of this submission but I want to support the proposal for a central
register of beneficial owners with public access (MBIE option 3). Mine is a very small
business with two employees and | doubt that maintaining the necessary information would
be a problem.
Regards,
Chris Peace
Principal Consultant
Risk Management Ltd
Mobile 0274 713723
chris.peace@riskmgmt.co.nz
Www.riskmgmt.co.nz
29(1)(2)29(1)(a)29(1)(2)29(1)(a)
29(1)(2)29(1)(a)29(1)(a)29(1)(2)29(1)(2)
Risk consultancy, mentoring and training services






